
FSA Q&A 
RFP #1460 FSA 

1. Are you willing to provide current Medical FSA/Dependent Care pricing? 
The cost is $4PEPM. 

2. Does Cameron County offer a limited FSA?  
No 

3. Does Cameron County utilize a ben admin/HRIS system? If so, please provide.  
No. They have used in the past an enrollment solution provided by the ancillary vendor. 
However, Cameron County would like to know what solutions for enrollment you can provide.  

4. What is the motivation of this marketing?  
Cameron County is looking for a better customer service. A day to day contact account manager.  

5. Who is currently administering Cameron County’s FSA?  
TASC 

6. Are there any pain points with the current administration?  
Cameron County is looking for a better customer service. A day to day contact account manager.  

 


